
From: Peel, Jackson
To: Press
Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: Representative James Bush III Partners with Community Organizations for Free Food Drive-

thru Distribution
Date: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 4:34:38 PM

MEDIA ADVISORY
June 2, 2021
 
CONTACT
Joyce Randall, Legislative Assistant
Office of Representative Dr. James Bush III
joyce.randall@myfloridahouse.gov
(305) 953-3086
 
 

 
**Media Advisory for Tuesday, June 8, 2021 at 9:00 AM**

 
Representative James Bush III Partners with Community

Organizations for Free Food Drive-thru Distribution
 

Miami, Fla. – On Tuesday, June 8th at 9:00AM, Representative James Bush III (D-
Miami) is partnering with Farm Share, Donation Center of South Florida, Real is
Rare and City of Opa-Locka Commissioner Alvin Burke to hold a free food
giveaway for individuals and families in need in Miami. The event is first come, first serve
and open to all members of the community who choose to attend.

“For families who live with food insecurity, free food distributions provide assistance in
reducing the economic burden on households that may be struggling and provide much
needed meals for children. Many families find themselves suffering due to financial loss
and the upcoming Farm Share event will ensure that our neighbors get the food and
support they need.   I invite all members of our community to join us,” said
Representative James Bush III.

Representative James Bush III will be available to speak with the media throughout
the event.

WHO:            Representative James Bush III

WHAT:          Free Food Drive thru giveaway in partnership with City of Opa-Locka,

Opa-Locka Commissioner Alvin Burke, Farm Share, Donation
Center of South Florida and Real is Rare
Organization                                                                                     

 WHEN:        Tuesday, June 8th at 9:00 AM (while supplies last)

WHERE:      1290 Alibaba Avenue
Opa-Locka, FL 33054
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